Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Agenda for Public Board Meeting
February 8th, 2022

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are
held at 6:30 PM at the Terrebonne Fire Station on the second Tuesday of each
month. Any additional meetings or changes to this schedule will be posted to the
TDWD website and Facebook page. Any questions concerning meetings or
schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a
form stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to
speak. Speakers will be asked to state their name and address at the beginning of their 3
minutes.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will read minutes from last meeting.
Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer will read treasurer's report.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.

Water Manager’s Report:

Business to be Discussed:
1- Empty board member seat.
2- Employee Recruitment
3- Project engineering

Next Regular Board Meeting:

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District,
exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of meetings and
financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

https://usDZweb.zoom.us/j/86593728944?pwd=dUITaXhaKShSWijRGFWNOEOaIU3QT09
Meeting ID: 865 9372 8944 Passcode: 755187

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,86593728944+#,,, *755187# US




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Public Board Meeting
January 18th, 2022
This meeting was moved from January 11 as the board was unable to
gather the required quorum.

Note: Due to the current state lock down this meeting was conducted
via Zoom for all board members and the public.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm on January 18th, with 3
directors present- Eric Fisher, Jim Wilhem and Bob Nupert Also present was District Manager
Dan Bruce.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the December public board meeting and the January 6th public Question
and Answer meeting were reviewed by the board. (see minutes). Jim made a motion that the
board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Bob. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Jim
made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as presented,
seconded by Bob. All in favor, motion passed.

Chairman's: Report: Chairman recognizes that the board was facing a big decision tonight. It is
his feeling that the board has given much thought and investigation into this subject and that he
feels we are going in the correct direction.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)

Dan noted that our audit company has again missed a scheduled completion date. Both Dan
and the board are having grave concerns about this company's performance over the last few
years. It was agreed that Dan would seek out other possible audit companies while he is at the
training conference(35) and that we may in the near future put out a bid for auditing. Although
the board generated sympathy for our current auditor concerning current hiring situations, this
situation has gone on way too long.




Dan noted that he will be attending his certification class in March. The board requested that
Dan attempt to locate a less costly accommodation than the one proposed.

Dan referenced a call he had with Dustin Hewitt concerning the property the district currently
has for sale. Dustin notes that although he is getting calls on the property, all prospective buyers
back away when presented with the fact that the property still needs to be rezoned to
residential.

It was agreed that Dan would investigate what the district needs to do to move forward(36).

Business Discussed: Empty board Seat: The board reviewed any considerations for the
current empty board seat. Although we have contacted numerous members of the community,
we have yet to fill the empty seat. The board will continue to seek a new board member.

LID Resolution: Eric read Terrebonne Domestic Water District resolution 22-01, a Resolution
Ordering Local Improvement District Water System Construction. Jim noted that although we
had had 2 public meetings directly addressing this issue,the response has really not been that
great. Jim made a motion that the board accept Resolution 22-01 as written, Second by Bob. All
in favor, motion passed. Dan noted that he would start the process for the engineering as soon
as possible.

Employee Handbook: Bob made a motion that the board accept the proposed Employee
Handbook as written, second by Jim. All in favor motion passed. Dan thanked the board for
passing this and Jim for helping write the handbook. Dan noted that he had wanted this for
some time for the district.

Employee Recruitment: Dan noted that he has been working on this and that he would be
doing more searching at his upcoming conference. Eric stated that he would like to work with
the board to come up with a written hiring policy to aid in future concems. This item will be
moving forward to our next public meeting.

Next Regular Board Meeting: February 14th, 2022 @ 6:30pm @ Terrebonne Fire Station or
via Zoom if needed.

Meeting Adjourned:7:11 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended January 31, 2022

Prepared on

February 8, 2022

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss
Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 218.52
Total 40500 Investments 218.52
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 24,531.63
41200 Service Fees 1,325.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,849.03
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 28,705.66
Total Income 28,924.18
GROSS PROFIT 28,924.18
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,696.00
61030 Payroll Taxes 1,010.55
61040 Employee Health ins 1,204.28
61070 Employee Retirement 1,011.70
61080 Workers Comp 206.11
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,128.64
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,829.38
62012 Utilities - Other 83.46
Total 62010 Utilities 1,912.84
62020 Operating Supplies 26.56
62024 Repair and Maintenance 30.30
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 56.86
62030 Testing expense 148.00
62040 Office Supplies 396.97
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 435.60
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 89.00
62072 Propenty Insurance 763.58
Total 62070 Insurance 852.58
62080 Bookkeeping 732.51
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 57.60
62110 Education 465.00
62114 Travel 723.35
Total 62110 Education 1,188.35
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 218.65

62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 783.53




Total

Total 62160 Bank Charges 1,002.18

62170 Billing support 137.43
62180 Computer Software 14.99
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 533.11

Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 7,469.02
Total Expenses 21,597.66
NET OPERATING INCOME 7,326.52

NET INCOME

$7,326.52




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 14,026.01
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 30,151.36
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 51,881.62
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 439,822.27
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 67,170.05
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,239.83
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 572,113.77
Total Bank Accounts 616,291.14
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 8,245.16
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 10,409.00
Total Other Current Assets 25,105.21
Total Current Assets 641,396.35
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
156100 Water System 3,551,904.10
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,527,993.03
TOTAL ASSETS $3,169,389.38
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 3,319.85
Total Accounts Payable 3,319.85
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
Federal Unemployment (940) -20.08
OR Employment Taxes 139.61
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 10.52
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 130.05
24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62
25000 Customer deposits payable 34,188.65



Total

Total Other Current Liabilities 36,237.32
Total Current Liabilities 39,557.17
Long-Term Liabilities
27000 N/P - USDA/RD 122,561.22
Total Long-Term Liabilities 122,561.22
Total Liabilities 162,118.39
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S 977,391.31
32500 Debt Service fund bal 105,905.63
32600 SDC Revenues 59,031.00
33000 Retained Earnings M 1,735,214.52
Net Income 129,728.53
Total Equity 3,007,270.99
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,169,389.38

e S
_—



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

January 2022
TOTAL
JAN 2022 JAN 2021 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 218.52 333.29
Total 40500 Investments 218.52 333.29
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 24,531.63 24,069.56
41200 Service Fees 1,325.00 1,759.15
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 2,849.03 2,805.31
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 28,705.66 28,634.02
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 7,700.00
Total Income $28,924.18 $36,667.31
GROSS PROFIT $28,924.18 $36,667.31
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 10,696.00 9,600.41
61030 Payroll Taxes 1,010.55 907.04
61040 Employee Health ins 1,204.28 1,097.77
61070 Employee Retirement 1,011.70 500.00
61080 Workers Comp 206.11 219.82
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,128.64 12,325.04
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 1,829.38 1,604.35
62012 Utilities - Other 83.46 54.00
Total 62010 Utilities 1,912.84 1,658.35
62020 Operating Supplies 26.56 102.81
62024 Repair and Maintenance 30.30
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 56.86 102.81
62030 Testing expense 148.00
62040 Office Supplies 396.97 168.60
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 435.60 209.30
62060 Legal 1,323.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 89.00 80.08
62072 Property Insurance 763.58 683.92
Total 62070 Insurance 852.58 764.00
62080 Bookkeeping 732.51 714.70
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 57.60 90.34

Accrual Basis Tuesday, February 8, 2022 01:41 PM GMT-08:00 1/2




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
January 2022

JAN 2022 JAN 2021 (PY)

62110 Education 465.00

62114 Travel 12335

Total 62110 Education 1,188.35

62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 218.65 174.36
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 783.53 448.46
Total 62160 Bank Charges 1,002.18 622.82
62170 Billing support 137.43 123.67
62180 Computer Software 14.99 109.11
62200 Fuel 89.19
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 533.11 435.11
62230 Refund 150.40
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 7,469.02 6,561.40
70000 Capital Outlay

70100 System Improvements 3,768.24
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 3,768.24
Total Expenses $21,597.66 $22,654.68
NET OPERATING INCOME $7,326.52 $14,012.63
NET INCOME $7,326.52 $14,012.63

Accrual Basis Tuesday, February 8, 2022 01:41 PM GMT-08:00

212



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July 2021 - January 2022

JUL 2021 - JAN 2022

JUL 2020 - JAN 2021 (PY)

Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income
Total 40500 Investments

40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water

41200 Service Fees

41300 Backflow Fees

41500 Debt Reduction Charge
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41600 System Development Fees

Total Income

GROSS PROFIT

Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses
61030 Payroll Taxes
61040 Employee Health ins
61070 Employee Retirement
61080 Workers Comp
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric
62012 Utilities - Other
Total 62010 Utilities

62015 Rent, Parking
62020 Operating Supplies
62024 Repair and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Supplies
62030 Testing expense
62040 Office Supplies
62050 Postage, Mailing Service
62060 Legal
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O
62072 Property Insurance
Total 62070 Insurance

62080 Bookkeeping

1,555.72
1,5655.72

292,088.45
8,764.17

19,971.97
320,824.59

7,700.00
$330,080.31

$330,080.31

76,157.10
6,442.70
8,429.96
7,081.90
1,442.77

99,554.43

20,027.84
1,837.34
21,865.18

100.00
2,107.39
30.30
2,137.69
1,538.00
1,674.23
1,718.31
5,292.00

569.48
4,867.10
5,436.58
4,953.51

Accrual Basis Tuesday, February 8, 2022 01:41 PM GMT-08:00

2,667.87
2,667.87

289,796.87
9,867.47
4,950.00

19,664.78

324,279.12

15,400.00
$342,346.99

$342,346.99

61,419.89
5,108.89
7,684.39
3,500.00
1,538.74

79,251.91

20,048.26
844.50
20,892.76

4,734.59

4,734.59
1,534.00

885.82
1,429.75
6,166.00

513.58
4,415.92
4,929.50

4,935.70

1/2



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

July 2021 - January 2022

TOTAL
JUL 2021 - JAN 2022 JUL 2020 - JAN 2021 (PY)
62090 Directors Fees 960.00 1,200.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 57.60 397.57
62110 Education 465.00 315.00
62114 Travel 723.35
Total 62110 Education 1,188.35 315.00
62140 Auditing 1,500.00
62150 Backflow Expense 5,355.00 5,152.50
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 630.59 663.43
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 3,459.36 3,866.50
Total 62160 Bank Charges 4,089.95 4,529.93
62170 Billing support 673.74 421.85
62180 Computer Software 1,279.66 139.09
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 1,162.53 1,855.47
62200 Fuel 305.69 635.31
62210 Printing and Copying 1,381.44 675.00
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 3,209.30 3,328.58
62230 Refund 881.08 1,234.05
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 65,259.84 66,892.47
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 33,864.76 21,317.78
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 33,864.76 21,317.78
80000 Interest Expense 1,672.75 22,286.25
Total Expenses $200,351.78 $189,748.41
NET OPERATING INCOME $129,728.53 $152,598.58
NET INCOME $129,728.53 $152,598.58
Accrual Basis Tuesday, February 8, 2022 01:41 PM GMT-08:00 2/2



Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income
Total 40500 Investmonts
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income:
41100 Water
41200 Sorvica Foos
41300 Backflow Fass
41500 Dobt Reduction Charge
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Incemeo
41800 System Dovalopment Feas
Total Ingcomo
Gross Profit
Exponses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expanscs
81030 Payroll Taxas
81040 Emplayes Haalth ins
#1070 Employes Retirement
81080 We rkors Comp
Total 81000 OR-LB- 30 Parsennel Sarvices
62000 OR-LB-31 Oparations
82010 Utilitios

62015 Rent, Parking

2020 Dparating Supplios
62024 Repair and Maintenance

Total 62020 Oparating Supplies

62030 Testing axponse

62040 Office Supplies
62050 Postage, M
82080 Logal
82070 [nsurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O
82072 Praparty Insuranco
Total 82070 Insurance
62080 Bookkeaping
82000 Directors Feas
62100 Vohiclo Maintonanca & Repair
82110 Education
62114 Travel
62212 Gonfarence, Convention, Mecting
Total 62110 Education
82120 Contract Labor
62140 Au
62150 Backflow Expansa
62100 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees
82182 Merchant Services Proc Fee
Total 82180 Bank Chargas

82180 Computer Softwara
062100 Dues & Suberl
82200 Fuel

62210 Printing and Gopying

62220 Telaphons, Telecammun

02230 Rofund
82500 Wator Rightstoradits
Total 52000 OR-LB-31 Oparations
70000 Capital Cutlay
70100 Systam Impravemants
70200 Equipment
Tatal 70600 Capital Qutlay
60000 Intorost Expense
Tatal Exponses
Net Oporating Incama
Hat Incoma

Terrebonne Domesti

Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2(
July 2021 - Jur

Jul 2021 Aug 2021 Sep 2021 Oct 2021 Now 2021 Des 2021
Yoof %of %ol % of %of % of
Actual Budgst  overBudgst  Budget Ao Budget  over Budget  Budget  Actual Budget  over Budget Budget  Actual Budgel  over Budget  Budget  Actual Budgel  over Budget  Budget  Actual Budget  over Budgel  Budgat
0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00
27768 25000 2768 11101% 23360 250,00 1641 0356% 226,51 260.00 2348 0060% 208.08 250.00 4192 53.20% 18540 250,00 5451 74.20% 20555 260.00 A5 B22%
s 2788 & 28000 § 2788 11107% § 23380 § 25000 § 1611 B50% § 22051 § 25000 5 2340 00BO% § 20808 § 25000 & A8z G323% § 18549 § 26000 8 8451 7420% § 20855 & 25000 -5 4445 ez22%
oo 0.00 000 0.00 000 il
699253 6408000 483730 10760% 9947584 6100000 ERERT) 6300% 6350910 53,0250 57419 10100% 3508268 S775.00 280232 o238 2478801 23.697.00 95101 103.99% 2473577 22,750.00 198677 100.73%
137362 125000 12352 10080% 145150 125000 8850 §2.2% 100500 1,260 00 2ABO0 80 40% 560,00 1.250.00 -260.00 W20% 170000 1,250 00 4000 10320% 162015 37045 13023%
46833 46833 000% 25333 -450.33 a00% 15833 45633 000% 45833 -458.33 000% 450,35 458 53 000% 45833 0.00%
283702 283333 360 A0043% 283433 2,63333 100 10004%  2ES1I3 283033 T80 10063% 28408 2,633.33 06ES AT 28105 283333 1862 10085% 200035 203099 2400 0012%
S 7413587 5 0052008 § 480821  108.82% § 6341167 § 6044108 -5 502080 9205% § 5745532 § 67,5000 5 11134 0081% $ 3001284 § 4251880 5 3,503.82 9176% § 2802095 § 28378.06 § 55130 10104% § 2017327 § 2729168 §  1,001.61 100.08%
0.00 0.00 oo 000 0.00 0.00 o000 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,700.00 70000
§ 7441355 § 0077068 § 463280 100.64% $ 03,09558 § 09,091.66 -5 504010 0205% § 5788183 5 5781888 -5 13483  00.77% § 3022082 § 4270080 -§  3,54674 G1T1% 5 2011545 §  25,626.68 § 40879 0170% § 37,070.82 §  27,541.08 § 063010 134.03%
§ 7441355 S BO77068 5 483380  108.84% § 6364550 § 6980168 -5 504010 8205% § 57,080183 § 6781000 -5 13483 D77% § 3022007 § 4276000 5 3,54874 $ 2811545 § 2807800 § 48875 10170% § 3707832 § 2754188 § 083140 13483%
0.00 000 000 oon 000 0.00
1068600 100167 -as8 a7 9843% 1069600 1108167 a85.67 96.43%  10,69600 11,001 67 40507 GGA3%  10,60800 -a5.67 86.43%  10,606.00 11,001 67 305,67 1.981.10 88043 108.02%
24561 -96.03 o0 8% 01336 104167 o831 90 66% 8076 1.041.67 STe a3 s% 60,70 67 arier 83.40% 839,77 108167 17190 63.50% vaz 92 108167 RIS BOH%
120428 4505 10397% 120426 115033 4505 10307% 120428 4595 10397% 120420 115633 4805 10397% 120428 115833 4595 10307% 120420 1,450.33 4595 100.97%
101170 003 10000% 10170 101167 003 10000% 101170 003 0000% 101170 67 003 10000% 101170 101167 003 10000% 101170 101167 003 10000%
20611 25000 -43.69 82.44% 20011 26000 43 B0 82 44% 20811 4380 62.44% 206,11 260.00 4380 82.44% 208,11 250.00 -13.88 B244% 206.11 250,00 4389 B2AA%
S 1408473 § 1456334 §  488.61 00.84% § 14,081.45 $ 1455334 -§ 4960 00.62% S 130B7.85 S 1456334 -5 56540  06.41% 5 1308779 § 1456334 -§ 56555 90.11% § 1308780 § 1456334 5 505.48 08.411% § 1533041 § 1455334 § T82IT  10530%
voo a0 a0 000 000
0.00 aon 000 000 000
2,150.00 98027 13585% 404220 275000 129220 1609% 303060 2,760 00 1R 295147 2,760.00 0147 10732% 167002 2,75000 107938 6075% 106580 275000 18440 T1.00%
570.08 166.67 41208 34z 320 18567 -0341 43.06% 13566 166.67 81.20% 2200 16667 -144.61 13.24% 208,12 166,67 4145 12087% ras e 16867 5325 441 54%
$ 430043 § 201667 § 139246 147.74% § 411540 § 291887 §  1,0878  141.10% $ 307420 § 200667 § 138.26% § 297323 § 291087 § 5658 10104% § 187874 § 201687 8 1,037.93 a441% § 270152 § 201087 5 21645 02.02%
000 o009 o0 10000 100,00
102651 416,67 206.12% 135,00 B 67 28167 3240% 2571 4667 617% 55.68 361.09 13.34% 20537 41667 2130 94.89% 143 66 4 106.48%
000 0.00 0.00
s roz8s1 5 awer s 748.42% § 13500 § 4007 -5 26187 za0% § 2571 § P 817% § 5558 § 41867 -5 36100 1334% § 38537 § a0 S 21.30 04EGY, § 44388 5 41007 § 106.48%
64.00 260.00 25.00% 25000 250 00 000% 26000 2.00% 26000 260,00 000% 66500 25000 61500 4600% 46100 250,00 184 40%
33184 250.00 13.74% 25000 -260.00 0.00% 112 260.00 0.45% 26000 25000 0.00% 681,05 250.00 43406 27308% 25054 25000 103 74%
15 20167 142% 21744 20167 423 74.55% 21924 20167 76.17% 436,96 29167 420 140.47% 18848 20167 -103.10 6167% 21744 20167 T456%
144850 138333 108.41% 133333 133335 000% 369950 133233 277.46% 133333 133333 0.00% 14700 1333.33 1,186,533 11.03% 133333 000%
200 oo oco 0.00
8008 81.00 092 08 6% B00E 1,00 -0 08.86% 8006 a1.00 08.85% 8006 a1.00 002 8.66% £0.08 01.00 002 08.86% 80.08 100 08.86%
68302 66567 175 99.74% 683.02 05.67 -4.78 99.74% 68392 685,67 9.74% 613,92 685.67 175 o0 74% 65392 685.67 175 20.74% 603.02 865,67 59.74%
s 78400 § 79867 -5 267 0065% § 78400 § 70087 8 247 90.85% § 70400 § 188.87 - 965% 5 70400 § 70667 -§ 207 §0.65% § 76400 § 70867 -5 2.67 00.05% § 70400 §  7ene7 -5 201 9e.85%
703,50 T50.00 16.50 13 80% 703 50 750,00 -46.50 03.80% 70350 50.00 9380% 703 50 750.00 4650 03.80% 70850 750.00 -16.50 83.80% 703 50 75000 650 0180%
1,200.00 100.00 110000 1200.00% -240.00 100.00 34000 24000% 40000 0.00% 100.00 ~100.00 000% 100.00 -100.00 0.00% 10060 10000 0.00%
125.00 426.00 0.00% 126,00 12500 0.00% 12600 000% 125.00 -125.00 0.00% 125,00 -125.00 000% 12500 12500 000%
4167 4187 0.00% 4167 -41.67 0.00% 187 0.00% .67 4167 0003 4187 41,67 0.00% 67 4167 D00
16647 -16567 000% 168,87 -166.67 0.00% 166.67 0.00% RLLE TS -166.67 0.00% 166.67 -106.67 0.00% 168 87 -166.87 0.00%
133.33 13333 0.00%. 133.03 133,93 0.00% 13333 000t 133.83 13333 0.00% 133.33 -133.33 0.00% 133.03 13183 000%
S 000 § 34167 § 34167 0.00% $ 000 § 34167 5 3487 0.00% 5 000 S 34187 -5 Q00% $ 000 5 34187 5 34167 000% 5 000 § 34187 -§ 34167 000% § 000 § 34107 -5 34107 0.00%
500.00 -500.00 0.00% 50000 -500.00 000% 500,00 0.00% 50000 -500.00 6.00% 500.00 -500.00 0.00% 500.00 60000 0.00%
201067 201867 0.00% 251667 201667 0.00% 291867 9.00% 291867 291667 0.00% 2916.67 201667 000% 291667 2OMGET  D00%
458,93 45833 0.00% 46833 45833 0.00% 4503 000%  5365.00 45833 289667 11603T% 45553 45633 CE 48833 45633 0.00%
5567 -966.67 0.00% 666,67 <666 67 0.00% 65657 Q00% 666,67 056 67 a00% 566,67 606,67 0.00% 666,67 60667 0.00%
633 6334 7378 .78 6300 018 70.45 4086 40,80 st atst
a77.08 377.00 20002 208.02 #3727 60326 60326 35930 38033 170,09 17080
S 4040 § eeasT 5 22827 6B00% §  374EB0 5 e0067 -§ 29487 5577% § 00027 § 686.07 § 135.04% § 7341 § 60607 § 674 10101% § 43040 §  sese7 -5  zz7.4m 65.08% § 20270 § 00067 -§ 40207  30.40%
166 67 -186.67 0.00% 166 .67 ~166.67 0.00% 23279 16667 139.67% 5005 166,87 =106.72 5.97% 183.62 166 67 1605 110.17% 50.05 166.67 -106.72 3597%
109.11 41.66 6745 201.01% 10911 160 6745 20181% 10941 .66 261.01% 0811 4166 6745 26101% [ACRE3 4166 67746 17, 108.11 4160 6745 201.01%
20833 -208.33 2.00% 208,33 20833 0.00% 51024 208 33 244 92% 20033 20833 0.00% 40420 208.33 19596 194.08% 248,00 208,33 3067 118.04%
51868 166,67 43612 18.03% 04.95 1068 67 56.07% 22 16867 13.99% 15367 10867 9220% 201 166,67 164 30 130% 16567 10667 0.00%
255.16 25516 112628 1,126.28 0.00
44124 500.00 -68.76 88.25% 44301 500.00 1% 442,96 600.00 88 50% 500,00 88.60% 44616 50000 -54 84 89.03% 455.00 500,00 -44.20 81.16%
HEos 20033 ware  1s2.18% 15787 20833 75.78% arad 208.33 46.63% 20833 18.00% 20033 a3 20002 20833 069 10033%
208333 -2,08.33 0.00% 208353 0.00% 2,083.33 0.00% 208303 0.00% 2083.33 -2,083.33 000% #,083.4 208393 000%
§ 1144214 § 1545834 5 401020 T402% § BBTIA4 § 1545834 A1.48% § 11,0306 § 1545034 -§ 5% § 1183143 § 1545634 § Te.54% § 0947.02 § 1546834 -5 B,811.32 STEB% § 800504 § 1545034 -5 040330  45.26%
000 000 0.00
000 3333333 3333833 000% 10708806 3330333 5213% 2260824 33,333.33 67.79% 33,302,353 000%. 33333.33 3333333 0.00% 566.54 s270608  107%
500000 -5,000.00 oo 5,000.00 0.00% 5000.00 0.00% 5,000.00 0.00% 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00% 5.000.00 500000 0.00%
S 0400 § 3833333 -5 38,3333 0.00% § 10,700.08 § 38,33333 276a% § 2250828 § 3033333 6 1573509 S695% § 000 § sa0%53 s oo § 000 § 3039323 % 3833833 0.00% § 55054 § 3833333 § ST,77070  148%
000 167276 187275 0.00 0.00 o
§ 25508.87 § 6834501 -§ 42,838.14 37.32% § 3184357 S 8824501 -8  38,701.44 48.30% § 4000180 §  €d,34501 -§ 18,383.13 72.10% & 25810.22 S5 88,34501 -§ 4252670 “ui‘:ﬁ\n $ 2293468 § 0634501 -5 4541 33.50% § 2288700 § @534 -5 &.w.&mu,wn mlu,Acv}
S 4B00BBE S 143485 § 4TAT203  3M0800% § 3200188 § 34005 § 3185534 023170% § 171994 -5 1052835 § 1824820 73.30% § 1340170 5 25,504.35 § 3808005 -6230% § 618067 § 3071835 § 4500002  -15.50% 4080335 § 6400448  -34.78%
§4800068 5 143405 5 4747203 340890% § 3200100 § 34865 § 305534 0230.79% § 771994 -8 1052835 & 1B248.20 733 S 1340070 5 2557835 5 36,08005  -5230% § 618057 -6 3071035 § 4580802  1588% § 1418113 -6 4080335 § S49eddd  -2478%

Tuesday, Feb 08, 2022 0142 44 2




¢ Water District
121_2022 - FY22 P&L

e 2022
Jan 2022 Feb 2022 Mar 2022 Apr 2022 May 2022 Jun 2022 Total
%ol % of % of % of % of Hoof % of
Actual Budget over Budget  Budget Actual Budget over Budgat Budgst  Actual Budget ovar Budget  Budgel  Actual Budgel over Budgel Budget  Actual Hudget over Budget  Budgat  Astual Budget over Budget  Budget Actual Budget over Budget  Budgat
000 000 000 a0 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00
21852 26000 a5 57.41% 250,00 25000 0.00% 250.00 2000 0.00% 250.00 25000 0.00% 25000 25000 0.00% 25000 25000 000% 1,566.72 3.00000 144828 5188%
s 21852 § 25000 -5 3tae BLAH% S 000 5 26000 -§ 25000  0.00% § 000 § 25000 -5 25000 0.00% $ 000 § 25000 -5 25000  000% 5 000 § 25000 -5 25000 0.00% § 000 § 25000 -§ 25000  000% $ 156572 § 300000 -5 144428 51.08%
000 noe oo 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 oo
2453160 22,750.00 1IB183 10783% 4.006.35 2275000 88635 1801% 22,750.00 2276000 0.00% 2821500 2827500  0.00% 2660000 GEEODOO  0.00% 6520000  -BS20000  000%  206,18530 455,000.00 SSBEIATO  G5.10%
1,326.00 125000 7600 1065.00% 125000 28000 000% 1.250.00 S25000 0.00% 1,26000 126000 0.00% 1,760.00 125000 0.00% 125000 125000 000% 876417 15,000 00 B23583  50.43%
45633 -450.33 0.00% 15833 45833 000% 45833 45835 0.00% 450,33 0.00% 46833 45833 0.00% 45537 -45a3l ook 000 5,500 00 BEI0O0 D00%
2,849.03 253333 1570 0058% 253333 203 000% 2.623.53 263333 000% 2.833.33 0.00% 283033 28333 000% 280357 000%  19971.97 34.000.00 1402003 50.74%
§ 2670566 § 2729108 § 141400 10518% § 400085 S5 2720180 -5 2310481  1801% § 000 § 2720180 -8 2720186  0.00% § 0.00 § 3261060 -5 3281008  0.00% 5 000 5 4134188 -5 4134185 0.00% § 000 § 59,741.04 - 0.00% 532402144 § 50D,50000 -§ 1B4,57658  83.77%
000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 7,700.00 .00 7,700 00
$ 7802418 5 2764108 S 1738252  10502% S 400885 § 27,5488 5 2344481 1488% § 000 $ 27,56180 - 27,541.86  0.00% S 000 § 3300008 -§ 33,085.88  0.00% 5 000 5 4150160 -5 41,50180  0.00% S 000 § 5008174 § 8900174  0.00% § 33417748 § 512,50000 -5 17632284  85.21%
$ 2802418 & 2754108 § 138252 10502% S A00BBS S 2754106 -5 2344481  1488% § 000 § 2754188 -§ 2754100  0.00% $ 000 § 3200000 -5 300008  OO0% S 000 § 4150188 & 4159986  000% § 000 § SG891.74 -5 SROBLTA  000% 533417718 §  512,60000 17832284 85.21%
0.00 000 00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000
10,606.00 1,08167 30567 96.43% 10,606 00 1,001 67 0SB 00.43% 11,001 87 SH08167 0.00% 1,081.67 100167 000% SLO9ET  0.00% 1,001.63 000% 8585310 133,100.00 4624800 65.25%
101088 104167 -aidz erai% 6,81 104167 7486 p201% 100167 0.00% 104167 04187 0.00% 104167 RECIR T T 41,63 000% 7,409.51 500,00 500048 69.26%
120028 4505 103.97% 124021 BB 107.50% 115033 0.00% 58,33 a00% 1.158.33 115833 000 1,158.37 0.00% 967617 13,600.00 422083 69.61%
1014.70 003 100.00% 1011.70 101167 003 100.00% 1onar 0.00% 101167 0.00% 101167 187 0.00% 101163 0.00% 8,003 60 60.67%
206.11 25000 -43.80 02.44% 25000 25000 0.00% 25000 000% 25000 0.00% 250.00 25000 000% 250.00 0.00% 1,242.77 3,000.00 55723 40.09%
$ 1412004 § 1465334 -5 424,70 97.08% § 1382077 § 1455334 § 63282  05.05% §  0.00 § 1455334 -8 1455334 000% § 000 5 1455334 -5 1455334 0.00% $ 0.00 § 1455334 -5 14,553.34 0.00% $ 000 5 14,5532.20 -5 14,563.28 000% § 113,475.45 § 17484000 -5  04,16485  od.08%
000 00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 00 000 00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 000 000
2.75000 02062 G0.62% 2,750.00 276000 0.00% 2,750.00 276000 000% 2,750 00 2AH00 000% 275000 275000 0.00% 2.750.00 275000 000%  20027.84 33.000.00 1207216 60.66%
16667 -83.21 50.07% 166.67 16667 0.00% 106,67 6667 0.00% 1667 G667 0.00% 166,67 G667 0.00% 166,63 16663 0.00% 1,837.34 2.000.00 91.87%
H B4 5 201087 5 100388 95.58% § 000§ 20867 -5 281687  000% § 000 § 29816007 -5 000% § 000 § 291887 5 201687  000% S 000 S 201067 -5 201667  000% S 000 § 201863 -5 200863  000% § 2080518 § 1500000 -8 1313482  6247%
000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 100,00 000 100.00
7650 41867 20044 637% 41667 1667 000% 1867 41857 0.00% 1667 41667 0.00% M7 SIBET 000% 41663 41663 0.00% 210730 5,000 60 2ERE1 4215%
3030 3030 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 5030 0.00
s s8e6 § 41007 -6 3081 1305% § ooo § 867 8 41887  000% § 000 § 41067 -§ 41667  0.00% § 000 § ata.a7 41067 000% § 000 $ 41687 -5 41807  0.00% § 0.00 § 41663 -5 41883  000% § 213760 § 500000 5 4275%
148,00 250,00 -102.00 50.20% 7400 250,00 17600 20.60% 250,00 PEO00 000% 250,00 25000 0.00% 25000 25000 0.00% 250,00 25000 0.00% 161200 3,000.00 53.13%
06,87 25000 19697 1s5879% 250,00 25000 0.00% 250.00 25000 0.00% 25000 25000  0.00% 250,00 25000 000% 250,00 2B000 D00% 167423 300000 55.81%
435,60 20167 14393 M935% 20167 WEE 000% 20167 20167 000% 20167 29167 000% 167 29467 000% 20163 28163 000% 171831 1,600.00 40.00%
138333 133,33 D00% 133033 139333 0.00% 133333 333 000% 133353 4143333 000% 133393 133333 000% 133337 133307 000% 529200 16,000.00 33.08%
0.00 000 a.00 000 000 a00 000 0.00
B2.00 6100 800 10Ase% 81.00 B100 000% 61.00 B100  0.00% 8100 8100 000% 81.00 BILO 000% &100 8100 000% 569,45 972.00 252 BEEO%
763.58 655 67 7791 1.50% 68567 68567 0.00% 68567 8567 000% 645,67 BO5ET  0.00% 50567 68567 00U% 55,63 8563 0.00% 4,867.10 8,220.00 336080 58.15%
s eszse § o087 § 8501 111.21% § 0.00 § 78667 -§ 76087 0.00% § 000 § 7e6.07 -§ 78647  0.00% § 000 § 70087 S 78T 0.00% § 000 § 76667 -5 8067  000% § 0.00 § 76003 5 78883 0.00% § S 020000 -§ 376342  S0.00%
#3251 75000 1748 7.67% 750.00 75000 0.00% 750.00 000 0.00% 750.00 5000 0.00% 750,00 AE0D 000% 750,00 15000 0.00% 4,000.00 01649 5E04%
10000 100,00 0.00% 100.00 Ae000  000% 100,00 0000 000% 10000 -10000 000% 100.00 40000 0.00% 100,00 0000 0.00% 1.20000 24000 80.00%
57.60 12500 -67.40 46.08% 125.00 12500 000% 125.00 2500 0.00% 12500 12500 0OD% 126.00 2500 0.00% 12500 42500 0.00% 1,600.00 3.64%
0500 417 42333 191601% 4187 AT 0.00% arst 87 000% ez A1ET 0.00% 167 ALGT B0 4103 4103 000% s00.00 E300%
72335 16667 55666 434.00% 166 67 10667 000% 166,67 18667 0.00% 6567 SABAAT 000% 16567 G667 000% 166,63 6661 000% 2,00000 36.17%
13039 -130.33 0.00% 133.33 19333 0.00% 133.33 13333 0.00% 133.33 413333 000% 13335 3333 000% 132,37 13337 0.00% 1,600.00 0.00%
§ 1,186.35 § 34167 § 24008 J4TBI% § 000§ 34167 -§ 24167 000% § 000 § 34187 -5 34167 0.00% § 000 § 167 -§ 067 000% S5 000 § 34187 -5 34167 000% 5 000 § 34103 -5 34183 000% § S 40000 -§ 28.98%
500.00 -500.00 0.00% 500,00 50000 0.00% 500.00 60000 0.00% 600,00 50000 0.00% 500.00 50000 0.00% 500.00 S0000 D00% 6,000.00 600000 0D.00%
201667 291667 060% 2667 201667 000% 281867 201667 0.00% 201667 281667 000% 291667 291667 0.00% 201663 291883 000% 35.000.00 500000 0.00%
45633 456,33 0.00% 458,03 45833 0.00% 45833 45333 0.00% 458,33 45633 0.00% 45833 45533 000% 45837 45837 0.00% 5.500.00 1800 97.36%
866.67 -866.67 0.00% 66567 60667 0.00% 566,67 0667 0.00% 66667 66567 000% 666.67 G557 000% 866,63 66663 D.00% £,000.00 BO0000  0.00%
21885 218.65 0c0 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 63059
78163 763.53 6320 83.20 a0 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 3,64256
s 100218 § 80067 § 2651 150.23% § 8320 § 83567 -5 SBIAT  1248% § 000 § 60067 -§ 02007  0.00% § 000 § 00067 -§ 68887  000% § 000 § 83667 -5 08007  0.00% § 0.00 § 00063 5 08683 0.O00% § S 800000 -5 382085  S240%
137.43 166,67 2024 82.40% 5005 166,67 40872 3507% 186.67 16667 0.00% 166,67 6687 0.00% 166.67 SBRET  O.00% 165563 6663 0.00% 2,00000 126831 36.60%
14.00 166 2687 35.08% 4108 4160 DO0% 41.66 Aa165  000% 4166 4166 0.00% .06 166 D00% an AT 000% 127906 600,00 TI066  25503%
20835 208,33 0.00% 20833 20633 0.00% 20633 20630 0.00% 208.33 20833 000% 200.33 20633 0.00% 20837 20837 0.00% 1.162.53 2,500.00 A3TAT A6.50%
166,67 -166.67 0.00% 160.67 8667 000% 166.67 16667 0.00% 160.67 SB667 0.00% 166 67 18657 D00% 10663 16063 000% 30560 2,000.00 88031 15.20%
000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,061.44 000 138144
53341 500,00 511 10662% 21170 500,00 28830 500.00 50000 0.00% 50000 50000 000% 500,00 S0000 000% 500,00 §0000  0.00% 3421.00 £,000.00 257900 6T.02%
708.33 -200.33 000% 208,53 20853 20833 20833 0.00% 208.33 20803 000% 20833 20833 0.00% 200,37 20837 000% a61.08 250000 -161892  3524%
2,08333 -2,082.33 0.00% 208333 208333 0.00% 2063.33 208335 000% 208333 208333 000% 2.083.03 206330 0.00% 208337 208337 0.00% 0.00 25.00000 -25,000.00
§ 74902 § 1545634 % 790082 48.32% § 42885 § 1545834 S 1502040 277% § 000 § 1545834 -5 1545834 0.00% § 000 § 1545834 -§ 1545634  000% S 000 § 154883 & 1545834  0.00% § 000 § 1545820 -5 15468.20  000% § 0508880 § 18550000 -5 11831131
0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000
5393339 -33,332.33 0.00% 27248 3333333 3306087 0.02% 33,300.33 0.00% 3333333 3333333 000% 033533 3330335 000% 33,333 37 3333337 000% 3419722 400,000.00 65,662 18
5.000.00 -5,000.00 0.00% 500000 500000 000% 500000 0.00% 500000 HO0000  000% 500000 500000 0.00% 5,000.00 0.00% 000 £0,000.00 -60,000.00
s 000 $ 3833333 5 3833333 0.00% § 7245 § 303053 -6 W000ET 0% § 000 § 933338 5 000% § 000 § 3833333 5 3833333 0.00% § 000 § 9033330 5 33993 000% § 000 § 93337 5 363037 000% § 3413122 § 40000000 6 42580278
000 0.00 000 000 000 1672.75 000 167275
5 2150788 § 60,4501 -5 40,747.35 H60% § 1482203 § 6006501 § 5372208 213Wi S 000 § 6834501 § 63450 000% & 000 § 06aMo01 -5 0834501 0004 § 040 § 6934501 § 8834501 000% § 000 § 06,4489 5 000488 000% 3 Z1erast & #mid000 § 80518010 28.21%
S 732062 % ADB0I05 § 4512087 -17.00% -8 1082548 -5 080338 § 3027047  2670% § 000 -5 4000335 S 400336  000% § 000 3 3827838 § 3527035  000% § 000 -5 2075038 § 2075935 000% § 000 § 835315 § 35345 0.00% $ 118,203.35 -5 307,040.00 § 42084335 -38T5%
§ 732052 -5 40,8035 §  48,120.87 -1798% -§ 1052518 5 4080335 S 3027817 2870% § 000 -§ 4080335 § 4080335  000% § 000 -5 3527835 § 5527835  000% § 000 5 2875335 § 2075335  0.00% § 000 -5 835515 S 839315  000% § 19,2003 5 30764000 § 42084335  -30.75%

MGMT-B - Accrual Basis




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
January 12 - February 8, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM  NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
02/01/2022 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC c -83.20
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 5611 MRCHNT PMNT PROC 83.20
SETTLEMENT 5611
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
01/12/2022 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 01/05/2022-01/07/2022 R -727.91
OR Income Tax -727.91
01/12/2022 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 01/05/2022-01/07/2022 R -
2,478.61
Federal Taxes (941/944) =
2,478.61
01/19/2022 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 10/01/2021-12/31/2021 R -140.43
OR Employment Taxes -140.43
OR Employment Taxes -0.06
OR Employment Taxes -0.06
01/19/2022 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 10/01/2021-12/31/2021 R -32.84
OR Statewide Transit Taxes -32.84
01/19/2022 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 01/01/2021-12/31/2021 R -84.00
Federal Unemployment (940) -84.00
01/20/2022 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -43.50
ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC DEBIT 1080788 43.50
01/28/2022 Check US POSTAL SERVICE Hubdoc - 252817457 o] -218.52
3370 218.52
01/31/2022 Bill Payment 3371 AMERICAN WATER WORKS -248.00
(Check)
-248.00
01/31/2022 Bill Payment 3372 PACIFIC POWER -
(Check) 1,829.38
1,829.38
01/31/2022 Bill Payment 3373 Terrebonne PUD, LLC -65.00
(Check)
-65.00
01/31/2022 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -75.15
SERVICE CHARGE 75.15
02/01/2022 Check 3374 RAYMOND JAMES FBO: Daniel Bruce Acc# 809F4693 -583.30
583.30
02/01/2022 Check 3375 EDWARD JONES FBO - David Griffin -428.40
428.40
02/07/2022 Payroll Check 3391 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 02/01/2022-02/28/2022 -
4,704.06
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 6,412.00
Employer Taxes 572.92

Tuesday, February 8, 2022 01:44 PM GMT-08:00

13



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detall
January 12 - February 8, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM  NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
Raymond James 401K 174.99
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 6.41
OR Employment Taxes 80.77
OR Income Tax 428.91
Federal Unemployment (940) 3.53
Federal Taxes (941/944) 1,586.25
02/07/2022 Payroll Check 3392 David B. Griffin Pay Period: 02/01/2022-02/28/2022 =
3,240.53
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 4,284.00
Employer Taxes 393.89
sSDIC 41.93
Edward Jones 401K 128.64
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 4.11
OR Employment Taxes 54.73
OR Income Tax 299.00
Federal Unemployment (940) 16.55
Federal Taxes (941/944) 892.40
02/07/2022 Check 3376 RAYMOND JAMES Account # 809F4693 -174.99
-174.99
02/07/2022 Check 3377 EDWARD JONES -128.64
-128.64
02/08/2022 Bill Payment 3378 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -137.43
(Check)
-137.43
02/08/2022 Bill Payment 3379 BEND BROADBAND -163.64
(Check)
-163.64
02/08/2022 Bill Payment 3380 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -211.70
(Check) SERVICE
-211.70
02/08/2022 Bill Payment 3381 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -222.00
{Check)
-222.00
02/08/2022 Bill Payment 3382 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK -145.48
(Check)
-145.48
02/08/2022 Bill Payment 3383 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA -199.99
(Check)
-199.99
02/08/2022 Bill Payment 3384 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY -272.46
(Check)
-272.46
02/08/2022 Bill Payment 3385 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -
(Check) 1,667.48
1,667.48
02/08/2022 Bill Payment 3386 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8675 -18.46

Tuesday, February 8, 2022 01:44 PM GMT-08:00

2/3




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detalil
January 12 - February 8, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYRE

(Check)

-18.46

02/08/2022 BIll Payment 3387 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -732.51
(Check)

-732.51

02/08/2022 Bill Payment 3388 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE 5

{Check) SERVICES 1,246.21

1,246.21

02/08/2022 Bill Payment 3389 TERREBONNE HARDWARE -18.98
{Check)

-18.98

02/08/2022 Bill Payment 3390 US CELLULAR -157.77
{Check)

-157.77

Tuesday, February 8, 2022 01:44 PM GMT-08:00

313



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

2-8-2022
* |have been doing some checking into what it would take to make our lot for sale buildable with
the county. | also asked our council what it might cost to do so. After reviewing it again they feel

this might be a county screw up form when the property was given to the District. We are still
investigating that... when | have more answers | will let you know.

First Interstate Bank

$55,373.96

LGIP

4845- Debt Service Fund
$51,881.62

5534- TDWD Savings Account
$439,822.27

6271- SDC Fund
$67,170.05

6272- Deposit Fund
$13,239.83

Total

$572,113.77




